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To All Holders of above referenced Request for Proposals (“RFP”) and the Attachments to it: 
 
Your attention is directed to the following interpretations of, changes in, and/or additions to the Request 
for Proposals for the above-referenced RFP.   All proposal adjustments caused by the content of the 
Addendum shall include the cost of materials and labor related to the items herein and for any subsequent 
adjustments to the RFP and the attachments thereto to accommodate the work stated herein. 
 
This Addendum is part of the RFP in accordance with the provisions of RFP Section 1.15, Amendments 
and Addenda. Respondents shall be responsible for the full context of changes, interpretations, and 
clarifications to the RFP and shall take the same into consideration when preparing their proposal. This 
Addendum shall also be part of any contract awarded as a result of the RFP. 
 
No allowance will be made for Respondents that submit a proposal that is not in compliance with the RFP 
requirements due to the Respondents’ failure to address changes to the RFP made by this Addendum. 
 
This addendum consists of 5 pages and no attachments. 
 
 

Question Syracuse Regional Airport Authority Response 
1. Please provide the 2015 operating 
expense budget.  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

2. Is there currently an armored car 
service utilized for money pickup?  

The Authority does not have an armored car service 
for money pickup.  

3. Are the garages cleaned by a third 
party currently or the parking operator? If 
a third party please  provide a copy of their 
current contract.  

It shall be the Parking Management Company's 
responsibility to cleans the parking lots.  
 
To the best of the Authority's knowledge, the 
current Parking Management Company cleans the 
parking lots.  

4. Is the security service for the parking 
operations managed and / or provided by a 
3rd party? If so  please provide a copy if 
their contract. Is this cost to be included in 

The Authority has a security personnel provider 
who provides security services to the airport, 
including the parking lots. The Parking Manager 
does not need to include any costs for security 



our budget?  services in a proposed budget. 

5. When will construction be complete 
in the garage?  

The current construction project in the Parking 
Garage is scheduled to be completed by mid-2015.  
 
There are additional construction phases for the 
Parking Garage, however, specific start dates have 
not been confirmed.  

6. Is the operator responsible for repair 
and maintenance of the elevators in the 
garage? If so  please provide the past 24 
months repair and maintenance costs.  

The Authority is responsible for the repair and 
maintenance of the Parking Garage elevators.  

7. Is the operator responsible for the 
call boxes in the parking properties? If so 
please provide the  past 24 months of costs 
for repair and maintenance.  

The Authority is responsible for the call boxes 
inside the Parking Garage.  

8. Is the construction a refurbishment 
of the entire garage or just sections of the 
garage?  

It is a refurbishment of a majority of the structure 
which will impact parking spaces.  

9. Who is responsible for lighting? If it 
is the operator please provide detail on costs 
per year for  replacing bulbs and repairing 
ballasts.  

The Authority shall supply lights. For 
responsibilities, see Appendix C-2 of the RFP. The 
Authority does not have information related to the 
cost of the lights.  

10. Will the construction that is in 
process include any restriping of the garage 
or lots?  

Yes. The current refurbishment of the Parking 
Garage includes restriping.  

11. Is the operator responsible for 
pressure washing and power sweeping of the 
parking properties?  If so please provide 
specifications and timeline required for 
both, as well as the cost for each for  the 
past 24 months. 

The Parking Management company is responsible 
for upkeep and cleanliness of all lots. See 
Appendix C-2.  

12. Is the operator responsible for the 
cost of replacing signage?  

The Parking Management Company is responsible 
for the cost of replacing signage. 

13. Please provide staffing schedules for 
each position managed by the parking 
operator, including  hourly and salaried, 
3rd party subcontracted such as 
maintenance and security.  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

14. Please provide the 2015 parking 
operation budget broken out by line item.  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information. 



15. Please provide a copy of the current 
union agreement.  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

16. Is the revenue deposited into the 
airport’s account or the operator’s account?  

Revenue is deposited in to the Parking 
Management Company's account and remitted to 
the Authority. See Section 2.3 of the RFP. 

17. Are we required to keep the existing 
employees? If so please provide pay rates, 
benefits and  seniority dates along with the 
correlating schedule.  

The successful bidder is strongly encouraged to 
interview current employees.  City of Syracuse 
Living Wage rates are mandatory. 
 

18. Please provide drawings for each of 
the parking properties so that we can utilize 
for our PARCS  equipment bids.  

See Appendix C-1. Also see Addendum 2, 
Question 19.  

19. What is the ratio of part time to 
fulltime employees and how many 
employees are on health the  insurance 
program?  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

20. Who is the owner of the credit card 
processing MIDs & TIDs, the airport or the 
operator?  

The current Parking Management Company owns 
its payment processing equipment.  

21. Is there any equipment, supplies, 
signage, computers or office fixtures and 
furniture or other  items owned by the 
current operator that would need to be 
replaced by a new operator?  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

22. In order to provide a budget for valet 
services we will need to understand where 
the drop off  point for the vehicles would be 
designated as well as where the valets will be 
parking the  vehicles. This is important to 
have for staffing projections.  

The Authority anticipates the drop off area for 
vehicles will be at the Airport Terminal Building 
and the valet parked vehicles will likely be at the 
Overflow Lot. However, specific drop off and 
parking sites may be negotiated during contract 
formation.  

23. Is the operator responsible for 
repairs and maintenance costs associated 
with the Parking  Access and Revenue 
Control System? If so, is there a current 
service agreement in place and can  you 
please provide?  

The Parking Management Company is responsible 
for all repairs and maintenance costs associated 
with the PARCS. See Addendum 2, Question 21.  

24. Does the operator pay the cost for the 
telephone and internet services in the office 
and at the  booths? If so please provide 
those monthly or annual costs.  

The Parking Management Company is responsible 
for the cost of internet and phone services.  



25. Is the operator responsible for the 
billing and collection of the employee 
parking revenue?  

Yes.  

26. Are exhaust fan repair and 
maintenance costs the operator’s 
responsibility? If so please provide  the last 
2 years costs for these.  

The Authority is responsible for the repair and 
maintenance of any exhaust fans.  

27. Do the operator’s employees get to 
park for free when they are working their 
shift? If not please  provide the cost per 
employee.  

The Parking Management Company's employees 
may park for free in the Employee Lot, however, 
employees must pay the employee rate to park in 
the Parking Garage.  

28. Are the operator’s employees 
required to have airport badging? If so what 
is the fee?  

Parking Management Employees are not required 
to have identification media.  

29. During the contract term has there 
been any non-compliance issues related to 
Environmental Laws by the current 
contractor? If so what are they?  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

30. If non-compliance has been 
established are there any current orders 
imposed by any State, Federal, or 
Government entity to require the operator 
of these facilities to adhere to any of the 
listed laws or regulations? If so, please 
provide detail on the non-compliance.  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information.  

31. What is the current method of the 
daily automobile inventory process?  

The Authority does not have access to this 
information. See the attachment to Addendum 2 
and Addendum 2, Question 28.  

32. Is our Commercial General Liability 
policy an acceptable form of General Public 
Liability?  

The Authority requires insurance coverages listed 
in Section 1.5 of the RFP.  

33. The requirement is a $2,000,000 
limit. Can we satisfy that through a 
combination of our primary  and excess 
liability policies?  

The Authority requires insurance coverages listed 
in Section 1.5 of the RFP.  

34. Could you clarify and provide more 
information with respect to “pollution” as 
part of the Auto  policy requirement.  

The Authority requires insurance coverages listed 
in Section 1.5 of the RFP.  

35. The 30 day notice of cancellation 
endorsements on each policy takes 

Notice requirements may be negotiated during final 
contract formation.  



minimally 45 days to get  from the carrier. 
Can we request 45 days instead of 30?  

36. Can you please clarify whether the 
operator must pay for garbage removal and 
pest control and  if so, please provide the 
cost for both for the past 2 years?  

See Section 2.2, Sanitation and Refuse Removal. 
The Authority does not have access to the 
information requested in the second question.  

37. When power sweeping, power 
washing and striping, the garage has to be 
blocked off sections at  a time. How many 
spaces and for how long is the operator 
allowed to block off at any given  time?  

The Authority believes the Parking Management 
Company may make reasonable closures to 
maintain the parking lots but must at all times 
maintain an acceptable level of service to Airport 
customers.  

38. Is there a building or large container 
to store bulk ice melting products?  

The Parking Management Company will not have 
access to a building or large container to store bulk 
ice melting products.  

 
 
 
 


